
Ilnfornrn , ,, delS record , C•eieted in

G raerWep2 with therOrw of Information AcL

G:\ora\alleg\receipt\20070040rcv.wpd Allegation Receipt Report PO1PAi

Date Received:
Received- via:

March 27, 2007
[X] Letter -

Allegation No. RI-2007-A-0040

Employee Receiving Allegation: M Brown

Source of information: [X] private citizen

Note: Alleger does not want to be contacted

Alleger Name 4 1ýohn Jasinski
Home Phone: 1.

Alleger's Employer: Formerly Exelon

AN ALLEGFE 1R
(b)(7)c

'Alleger's Position/Title:

Facility: Peach Bottom Docket Nos.:. 50-277 and 50-278

Was alleger informed of NRC identity protection policy? No
If H&I was alleged, was alleger informed of DOL rights? Yes_ No_ N/A _

If a licensee employee or contractor,
did they raise the issue to their management and/or ECP? Yes __ No _ N/A _

Does the alleger object to referral of issues to the licensee? No
Provide alleger's direct response to this question verbatim on the line below:

We request that the NRC does not inform the licensee or the security contractor of this letters
existence (from letter)

Was confidentiality requested?
Was confidentiality initially granted?
Individual Granting Confidentiality:

Yes
No

Criteria for determining whether the issue is an allegation:
Is it'a declaration, statement, or assertion of impropriety or inadequacy? Yes
Is the impropriety or inadequacy associated with NRC regulated activities.? Yes
Is the validity of the issue unknown? Yes
If No to any of the above questions, the issue is not an allegation and should be handled by other
appropriate methods (e.g. as a request for information, public responsiveness matter, or an OSHA
referral).

Allegation Summary:

1. Security officers are sleeping on duty.

2. Fear of retaliation (safety conscious work environment).

Functional Area: iXI Power Reactor

Discipline for each concern: [1] Security [21 Other: SCWE


